NEW CONVENT CHAPEL, BANTRY.

THE ceremony of laying the first quoin of
above building took place on the 18th ult. The
design is by Mr., S. F. Hynes, Cork, and the
contractor is Mr. Denis Murﬁhy, Bantry. With
our number for August 15th, 1877, we gave
an interior view of the chapel.

[Taken from Irish Builder, Vol. XX, 1878, p.77]



